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Lower Moreland Township 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Historic Architectural Review Board  
        
FROM: Robert D. Schadegg, Zoning & Building Official 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, November 6, 2017 at 7:00PM 

 
DATE: October 24, 2017 

16-07 The re-application of Chris Siliquini dba Ultimo Eyewear, 2321 Huntingdon Pike who 
seeks permission to install a replacement 12 SFT free standing sign at his place of 
business located at 2321 Huntingdon Pike. The new sign has gold lettering on a light blue 
background supported by two white supports. This application was previously heard on 
July 11, 2016.   

 
16-08 The re-application of Chris Siliquini dba Ultimo Eyewear, 2321 Huntingdon Pike who 

seeks permission to reface 1 of 2 existing multi-tenant sign panels located on the 
freestanding sign at this second business located 2331 Huntingdon Pike. The panel will 
have gold letters on a light blue background. The application was previously heard on 
July 11, 2016.   

 
 
 

A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE APPLICATION MUST ATTEND THE MEETING 
 
cc: Board of Commissioners 

Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager 
Chris Siliquini 


